
 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
FROM:   Ron Kaufmann, Associate Dean 
 
DATE:            November 24, 2015 
 
RE:  Materials for Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Meeting 11/24/15 
  Salomon Lecture Hall, 12:15-2:15 pm 
 

Agenda 
 

1) Announcements 
a. Encourage colleagues to review UCC materials well before UCC and Academic 

Assembly meetings. 
 

2) New Business 
a. Expedited Actions 

i. ENGL 494 – Special Topics (pp. 2-4) 
ii. LBST 100 – Foundations in Liberal Studies (pp. 5-7) 

iii. SPAN 305 – Spanish for the Professions and Social Innovation (pp. 8-9) 
b. Non-Expedited Actions 

i. EOSC course and program changes (pp. 10-62) 
 

3) New Business 
a. ATF Reports 

i. ATF Report Submission Letter (p. 63) 
ii. Oral Communication (pp. 64-66) 

iii. Writing (pp. 67-69) 
iv. Diversity, Inclusion and Social Justice (pp. 70-74) 
v. Quantitative Reasoning (pp. 75-77) 

vi. Integration (pp. 78-80) 
vii. Critical Thinking and Information Literacy (pp. 81-89) 

viii. Historical Inquiry (pp. 90-94) 
ix. Mathematical Reasoning and Problem Solving (pp. 95-98) 
x. Philosophical Inquiry (pp. 99-102) 

xi. Scientific and Technological Inquiry (pp. 103-105) 
xii. Social and Behavioral Inquiry (pp. 106-109) 

xiii. Theological and Religious Inquiry (p. 110) 
 

4) Adjournment 


